Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

Statewide Design & Engineering Services
Phone: 907-465-2960
Fax: 907-465-3124

TO: Distribution DATE: June 18, 2025
FROM: Lauren Little, P.E. e SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s Directive:
Chief Engineer MSTF Table for FHWA funded
projects

Use the attached Material Sampling and Testing Frequency (MSTF) table for FHWA funded
projects, effective July 1, 2025 and may be used for any active construction project at the
discretion of the Regional Construction Engineer.

Changes are noted in yellow highlight in the attachment.

The MSTF table can be found on the Statewide Materials Resources web page and the Design
and Construction web page:

https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/desmaterials/mat_resource.shtml
https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml

Attachments: MSTF table for FHWA projects

Distribution:

Ryan Anderson, P.E., Commissioner, Statewide

Judy Anunciacion, P.E., Construction Standards Engineer, Statewide
Al Beck, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region

Luke Bowland, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Central Region
Mike Chambers, Statewide Publications Specialist, Statewide
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“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.”



Joel St. Aubin, P.E., Construction Engineer, Central Region
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